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Dodge, Tamara

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Gary, Aaron; Kunkel, Mark; Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah; Dodge, Tamara
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Higher ed or health?

From: Ames, Kyle - DOA

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman®@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Ames, Kyle - DOA
<Kyle.Ames@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

‘Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Dental Therapy Training Program Funding
Tracking Code: BBQOZ7

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Ames, Kyle

Phone: 608-266-2214
E-mail; kyle.ames@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 435

Agency Number: 435

Priority: Low

Intent:
Please provide a non- statutofy provision to create funding on a competitive basis for educational
institutions’ costs associated with beginning a dental therapy training program Expected funding

will include $500,000 GPR in SFY 20 and $1,000,000 in SFY 21.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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1 AN ACT/...; relating to: the budget.
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HERLTH AND HUMAN SERUICES

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
ﬁé.}\\—m This bill requires DHS to award one-time grants on a competitive basis to
. educational institutions for costs associated with beginning a dental therapy
training program.
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: 7{\ i

SECTION 1. 20.435 (1) (dj) of the statutes is created to read:

20.435 (1) (dj) Dental therapy training program. The amounts in the schedule
, J
for the purpose of making grants under 2019 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 9119

5.
#+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedulg in s. 20.005, stats.

6 SECTION 2. 20.435 (1) (dj) of the statutes, as affected by 2019 Wisconsin Act ....

(o) m e

7 . (this act), is repealed.
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SEcTION 9119

v

SECTION 9119, Nonstatutory provisions; Health Services.

(1) DENTAL THERAPY TRAINING PROGRAM. From the appropriation account under
s. 20.435 (1) (‘(/i’j):}the department of health services shall award, on a competitive
basis, a total of $500,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $1,000,000 in fiscal year 2020-21
as one-time grants to educational institutions for costs associated with beginning a
dental therapy training program. The department shall establish criteria for
approving and distributing grants under this subslection.

SEcTION 9419. Effective dates; Health Services.

(1) DENTAL THERAPY TRAINING PROGRAM. The repeal of s. 20.435 (i/) (dj) (by

SECTION @takes effect on July 1, 2021.

(END)



Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

-
From: Ames, Kyle - DOA
Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2019 3:00 PM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah
Cc Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA
Subject: ' LRB-0548/P1

Sarah:

Please add the Dental Therapy Training Program to s. 250.10 (Dental Services) under the other school-based
dental programs.

Additionally, the change should be reflected in 20.435(1)(de).
Please let us know if you have any questions.

Best,
Kyle
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1 AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

0y Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

o \)< /(( HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
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K &@ﬁ N HeALTH
™, ¥ This bill requires DHS to award one-time grants on a competitive basis to
L educational institutions for costs associated with beginning a dental therapy

training program.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, whlch will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows-

BRI
i

2 SECTION 1. 20 435 (1) (d_]) of the statutes is created to read () )
3 20.435 (1) (dj) Dental therapy training program. The amounts in the schedule\
4 fi/for the purpose of maklng grants under 2019 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 9119 /
5 (1) ﬂ / B . ——
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SECTION 1
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T ****NOTE This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be \T}/Q“
!f reﬂected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats. /’r\

B SEcCTION 2. 20. 435 (1) (d_]) of the statutes as affected by 2019 Wisconsin éct >

\/ (this act), is repealed. \5
\ S
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SEcTION 9119. Nonstatutory provisions; Health Services.

£
(1) DENTAL THERAPY TRAINING PROGRAM. @m the appropriation account un?l‘e?)
(s. 20.435 (1) (d_]) @ department of health services shall award, on a competitive

basis, a total of $500,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and $1,000,000 in fiscal year 2020-21
as one-time grants to educational institutions for costs associated with beginning a
dental therapy training program. The department shall establish criteria for

approving and distributing grants under this subsection.

('/S:‘EE%ON 9419, Effective dates; Health Services. "f.?f’ A

./ (1) DENTAL THERAPY TRAINING PROGRAM. The repeal of S. 20 435 (1) (dJ) (by \‘)
s i

X'\SECTION 2) takes effect on July 1, 2021. f

e
‘\t

(END)
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AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
HEeALTH

1. Dental therapy training program

This bill requires DHS to award onetime grants on a competitive basis to
educational institutions for costs associated with beginning a dental therapy
training program.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 9119. Nonstatutory provisions; Health Services.
(1) DENTAL THERAPY TRAINING PROGRAM. The department of health services shall
award, on a competitive basis, a total of $500,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and

$1,000,000 in fiscal year 2020-21 as onetime grants to educational institutions for
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SECTION 9119
1 costs associated with beginning a dental therapy training program. The department
2 shall establish criteria for approving and distributing grants under this subsection.

3 (END)



